

TOWN OF YORKTOWN PLANNING BOARD

Albert A. Capellini Community and Cultural Center, 1974 Commerce Street, Yorktown Heights, New York 10598, Phone (914) 962-6565, Fax (914) 962-3986

To: Town Board
From: Planning Board
Date: October 22, 2025
Subject: Town Board Referral
Local Law – Recreation Fees

At its meeting of October 20, 2025, the Planning Board discussed the proposed local law to amend Chapters 300 and 195 of the Code of the Town of Yorktown regarding recreation fees. The Board has no relevant planning comments at this time.

Respectfully submitted,



Ian Richey
Assistant Planner